PARISH OF HUCCLECOTE

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL PARISH MEETING HELD ON 15th MAY 2023 IN THE PINEHOLT VILLAGE HALL AT 7 PM

Present Councillor Mrs Bentley (In the Chair)

Councillor Bentley

Councillor Mrs Blackwell Councillor Miss Clifford Councillor Paul Smith

Charlotte Mills (B-Epic) Lisa Berry (B-Epic)

1 resident

Apologies Councillor Stevens

Councillor Richard Smith

1. MINUTES

The minutes of the Annual Parish Assembly held on the 17th May 2022 were approved and signed by the Chairman.

2. PARISH COUNCIL CHAIRMAN'S REPORT FOR 2022/23

The biggest project the Parish Council has ever undertaken to date has been our involvement in Sustainability. Climate change is impacting on us all and by making a few practical changes we can all make a difference. Our Green Guide, which was delivered to every home in the parish, is full of tips and advice on how this can be done.

At the beginning of the project residents were consulted and a working group formed which came up with the information in our green guide.

We have just held a week-long Sustainability Festival which was well attended and very successful. Sir Jonathan Porritt, who for many years has been a huge voice regarding climate change, launched the festival and throughout the week other speakers gave residents excellent practical tips and advice on how small changes can make a difference. I'd like to thank all the members of the working group led by Councillor Stevens and the speakers at the festival for the tremendous contribution they have made in giving their time and expertise freely. I would also like to thank Hucclecote Accounting & Taxation Services for their donation enabling us to print the guide and Benefact Group for hosting the launch in their offices on The Business Park.

The festival is just the beginning of the journey we will be taking to encourage all of our residents, as well as other councils, to do as much as possible to make a difference in areas having an impact on Climate Change. With this in mind the parish council has created a number of wildflower beds to attract more pollinating insects and reduce the amount of grass mowing required. We appreciate that at certain times of the year these beds can look messier than grassed areas but the attractive display during the summer months and the benefit to wildlife is

a small price to pay. Our sustainability activities have attracted wide attention and we have been invited to apply for the Star Councils awards.

It is with great frustration that I have to once again report that, due to exceedingly slow progress by Tewkesbury Borough Council the Sports Facilities and other Public Open Spaces on the Coopers Edge development in our parish have neither been adopted or an organisation commissioned to operate the facilities. Despite numerous meetings and promises by Tewkesbury it is looking very unlikely that the process will be completed and the facilities open for use in the near future. Hucclecote Parish Council is continuing to put pressure on Tewkesbury Council to speed up the process and we are currently taking our concerns to the press.

On a more positive note, our planning application for outdoor fitness equipment along the Wotton Brook corridor has been approved. The fitness trail has been funded by a grant we secured from the County Council.

Noise from major roads that run through our parish continues to be a concern to us. We continue to have discussions with National Highways about improving noise barriers on the section of the M5 which runs through the parish. More recently we have made Kier, the contractors for the A417 improvement works, aware that the inevitable increase in traffic and noise after the work is completed will have a negative impact on our residents.

Throughout the year we have held a number of coffee mornings, guided walks, film screenings and yoga taster sessions for our retired residents. The coffee mornings were particularly popular and we are hoping that the residents who volunteered to help will manage to arrange more in the future. We were able to offer these activities without charge due to external funding we successfully applied for. Some of this funding is also supporting a Youth Club held at the Village Hall.

Throughout the year the parish council has been liaising with Bovis to improve the area behind the Bowls Club where there is a mound of builder's rubbish that should be have been removed after they constructed Cranham Gate. We are keen to see it transformed in to a mini park with a walk across and around it, a community orchard, a tiny forest and allotments. Their reaction has been positive and further negotiations are planned.

We are also liaising with Tewkesbury Borough Council with regards to using S106 money for a Public Art initiative on Coopers Edge. This is likely to take the form of a guided walk around Coopers Edge, utilising the existing cycle paths as much as possible and populated with strategically placed interpretation boards in each of the three parish council areas, these will signpost the route and also explain the history of the aircraft factory and the development of the jet engine in the area.

The parish hall continues to be well used by groups and residents in a wide variety of ways. We are continually looking at how we can improve and maintain the facilities to best benefit the needs of our residents. The recent appointment of a caretaker / handyman has already had a beneficial impact on the cleanliness and general tidy appearance of the Village Hall. I would also like to express my thanks to the Council Clerk and her assistant in the efficiency and effective running of the council office.

In May this year Brian Edge and Maria Clutterbuck stood down as Hucclecote Parish Councillors. I would like to take this opportunity to thank them for their contribution to the council over the last few years. It is with great pleasure that I welcome Councillor Paul Smith, who has been to many of our meetings as a Borough Councillor but has now joined us as a Parish Councillor.

I commend this report to the parish.

3. FINANCIAL REPORT

The Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer, Miss Sarah Moore, confirmed that the 2021/22 accounts had been signed off by the Council's external auditors and the Council had received its report; there were no actions required.

The 2022/23 accounts have been inspected remotely by Mr Iain Selkirk, the Council's Internal Auditor and he was satisfied with the procedures and internal controls in place. Members received a copy of his full report.

Total balances as at 31st March 2023 were £174950.

£106k of this is earmarked for future projects and activities such as the green initiatives, upgrades at the village hall, trim trail and play area equipment.

The total income received was £75125 and the total expenditure was £49300. The surplus will be earmarked for the projects and activities already mentioned.

A copy of all finance reports will be posted on the website and are available for viewing on request.

4. Report from B-Epic

The youth club manager, Charlotte Mills, gave a short report explaining how the club operates and their activities during the year.

Numbers are low at the moment but they hope this will increase following some outreach work over the summer months, those that do attend really benefit from the weekly club. Topics covered at their weekly sessions include healthy eating, cooking, sports and they are keen to introduce green topics such as growing your own veg — Councillor David Bentley agreed to organise a session with the youth club.

The club is not able to meet over the summer holidays due to funding, however the children that normally meet at the Pineholt village hall will be invited up to the Brockworth group; for various reasons this could be challenging for some of the children. The club will seek grant funding from the parish council to enable them to run a summer barbeque, a trip to the cinema and to purchase further sports equipment.

5. QUESTIONS FROM PARISHIONERS

There were no questions.

The Chairman closed the meeting at 19:30